
US.Deporlmenl 1200 New Jersey Ave., SE 
of Transportation Washington, D.C. 20590 

Federal Highway 
Administration 

In Reply Refer To: September 14, 2016 
HSST-l/CC-26K 

Mr. Patrick /\ . Leonhardt, P.E. 
Sr. Direclor, Engineering 
Trinity Higlnvay 
3617 Cincinnati Avenue 
Rocklin, Cali fornia 95765 

Dear Mr. Leonhardt: 

This is in response to your letter of September 8. 20 16. regarding the drawing R62B036 for the 
optimized REACT 350 impact attenuator. The drawing. which was included with your 
company"s November 12, 2007, submission, included an error in the legend. The drawing 
incorrectly li sted the cylinder thicknesses of"lhe Optimized 9-Cylinder REACT in the reverse 
order. We understand that the erroneous drawing was not included in ihe drawing package sent 
to REACT purchasers, nor was it used in the fabrication or REACT systerns. 

You provided !he COtTected drawing R628036B (enclosed for reference) which will be attached 
to FHWA Eligibility Lener CC-261. dated April 26. 2008. in lieu of the original drawing. 

The Optimized 9-Cylindcr REACT impact attenuator remains eligible for fodcral-aid subject to 
the dates of the /\ASHTO/FHW A joint implementation agreement for the A/\SHTO Manual for 
Assessing Safety Hardware. 

Sincerely yours, 

Michael S. Griffith 
Director, Office of Safety Technologies 

Office of Safety 

Enclosure 



127 [!i] S'tS1Ell LEHG'IH 9.21 m [30'-z 3/4"] 

EFFEC11V£ l.DIGTH 8.33 m [2T-4"] 

PAD l.DIGTM 9.63 m (31'-T] 

PLAN 

ELEVADON 
LEFT SIDE 

C~ , NO. 0.0. WALL lliJCKNESS 
36" o.s· 

2 .lli o.s­
3 """ 0.9­

4 35­ 0.9­
5 36" 1.0­
6 .>II 1.4­
7 35­ 1.4 
8 .... 1.4­
ll .... 1.4­

MODEL NO. 628036 
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